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From: Rick Cox

To: Dave Kaldy; Kris Hager

Subject: RE: MAG JLR Detention Pipe Depth
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:45:24 PM
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| have not problems at all.

If you can give 1’ of wiggle room it should be fine.

From: Dave Kaldy <dkaldy@archall.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Rick Cox <RCox@sandsdeckercps.com>; Kris Hager <KHager@archall.com>
Subject: RE: MAG JLR Detention Pipe Depth

Rick,
Do you see any issues with putting a sign on top of this?

DAVE KALDY

PRINCIPAL
Logo 1b

ARCHITECTURAL ALLIANCE
WE'VE MOVED!

49 EAST THIRD AVENUE
COLUMBUS OHIO 43201

P 614.469.7500
C440.503.1928

F 614.469.0500

From: Rick Cox [mailto:RCox@sandsdeckercps.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Kris Hager <KHager@archall.com>
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Cc: Dave Kaldy <dkaldy@archall.com>
Subject: RE: MAG JLR Detention Pipe Depth

Kris
Should be approximately 4’ deep to top of asphalt where your arrow is.

[

From: Kris Hager <KHager@archall.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Rick Cox <RCox@sandsdeckercps.com>
Cc: Dave Kaldy <dkaldy@archall.com>
Subject: MAG JLR Detention Pipe Depth

Rick,

MAG JLR — Looking at the site utility plan, how deep is the 48” UG Detention pipe shown below?


mailto:dkaldy@archall.com
mailto:KHager@archall.com
mailto:RCox@sandsdeckercps.com
mailto:dkaldy@archall.com

(]

We would like to put a ground sign on that island. The footer will need to go down 36” minimum to
avoid frost. Will this be a problem?

(-]

KRIS HAGER

ASSOCIATE

archall

ARCHITECTURAL ALLIANCE
49 EAST 3RD AVENUE
COLUMBUS OH 43201
P 614.469.7500 x 128
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Total Control Panel Login
To: khager@archall.com
From:

rcox@sandsdeckercps.com

Remove this sender from my allow list

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.
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